Shore Heart Group
1820 State Rt. 33, Ste. 4B
Neptune, NJ 07753-4860

A k)
U.S. N.R.C. Region I ' ff){ c:;)i
Medical Licensing Division
475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415

August 13,2009

Re: License No.:29-30541-01 @&:}j{‘jti/smg

Attached you will find the Close Out survey and contamination wipe test performed at our facility
after all radioactive materials were removed from the Nuclear Cardiology L.ab. All areas are free
of contamination and present no risk of radiation exposure. These tests were performed by Mr. J.
Oldakowski, MS, DABR of Monmouth Physics Associates. Our new lab has been set up in

another area of our office which has been approved by your office previously.

If you have any questions or require any additional information please do not hesitate to contact

me at (732) 776-8500.
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1820 State Rt. 33

Neptune, NJ 07753-4860
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Area: Nuclear Cardiology Lab at 1820 State Rt. 33

Nuclear Cardiology Lab Close Out Survey

July 20, 2009

Survey
Location Description mR/hr Wipe DPM
A. | Entrance | 0.03 0
B. | Camera Area 0.03 0
C. | Camera Area 0.03 0
D. | Camera Areca 0.03 12
E. | Pt. Waiting 0.03 0
F. | NM Lab 0.03 18
G. | Camera Area 0.03 7
H. | Camera Area 0.03 0
I. | Pt. Waiting 0.03 0
J. | Hot Lab 0.03 2
K. | NM Lab 0.03 0
L. | Processing Desk 0.03 0
M. | Toilet 0.03 13
N. | Hot Lab Area 0.03 7
O. | Stress Area 0.03 0
P. | Stress Ares 0.03 0
\l Survey Meter:
Ludlum Mo. 14-C, S/N: 191976
D ¢ B A Date of Cal: 3/30/09
Bkg. = 0.03 mR/hr
Wipe Test Counter:
AtomlLab: 950 MCA Well Counter
H G F E Counting Efficiency = 97.8%
L K J I
PN The area previously occupied as the
E Nuclear Cardiology Lab is free of
i radioactive materials,
P 0 N M

Performed by: J. Oldakowski, MS, DABR




This is to acknowledge the receipt of you@applioation dated

g/ )_3 (ﬂ .-and to inform you that the initial processing which
“includes an administrative review has been performed. )

Bon A o T L4-36%4]-0i
Theé’ &éélﬁocg}j%cih}il;ﬁveé%gioné %éur‘( a{)plication was assignedtoa

technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional
omissions orrequire additionalinformation,

D Piease provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved:

Your-action has been assigned Mail Control Number j L‘{LM:‘{)”L\!
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number.
You may.call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260.

NRC FORM 532 () Sincerely,
(6-96) Licensing Assistance Team Leader



